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Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Report)
be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? YES NO




STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
ROBERT W. FERGUSON, JR.

JOE MANCHIN I DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
GOVERNOR PURCHASiNG D'VISEON GCABINET SECRETARY
2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST DAVID TINGHER
P.O. BOX 50130 BRECTOR

CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305-0130

MEMORANDUM

TO: Vendors

FROM: John Johnston, Senior Buyer
Purchasing Division

RE: T07EC001

DATE: October 11, 2006

The “Request for Quotations” will not be scanned on the Internet due to the volume. Vendors
may view the RFQ’s at the office of the WV State Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street,
Fast Charleston, WV 25305. You may call me for an appointment at (304) 558-2402,

fax: (304)558-4115 or e-mail jjohnston{@wvadmin.gov.,

Request for Quotations received from the following:

General Truck Sales Corporation
Heritage Equipment, Inc.
Matheny Motor Truck Company
Mountain International Truck
WYV Truck & Trailer Company
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